# MINUTES OF THE LADIES COMMITTEE MEETING 3rd June 2019 7.00PM

- **1. MEMBERS PRESENT**: P. Collins (Captain), J. Howard (Vice Captain), S Royall, (Mid week organiser), A. Ryzner (Mid week organiser), A . Stratford, (Secretary), H. Corbett (Minutes).
- 2. APOLOGIES: M. Crowe.

### 3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING:

The Minutes of the meeting of the 13th May were approved and signed . Proposed - H. Corbett

Seconded - P. Collins ( I do not think we did so I have put our names in as we checked them together first )

- 4. MATTERS ARISING and referred to in the Minutes of the last meeting
- A. Ryzner informed the meeting that the midweek 2 course challenge will take place on 10th October.

Pat Collins mentioned that access is to be adapted the unsatisfactory scorecard box to make it easier to extract cards via the door or similar.

Also that the Captain's Fun and games night arranged for Friday 7th June had been cancelled due to lack of support perhaps because it was a date during the school half term holidays.

#### 5. OFFICERS' REPORTS:

## 5.1 LADY CAPTAIN'S REPORT - P. Collins

Pam Pitcher the club's representative at Surrey Golf went to a coffee morning on 8th May where retaining and acquiring new members including over 65 year olds was discussed. Various ideas were put forward such as having more 9 hole competitions, fun competitions and draws for competitions to encourage clique's not to form in a club. However Pat felt most, if not all of the ideas were being implemented by Hoebridge Ladies in any event.

Works to the shoe cleaning area are to be completed in the Autumn prior to the commencement of winter conditions.

£10,537 has been raised for the Captains' charity so far. 9 teams are currently entered for Charity day.

Invitations have been sent out by BGL for the Nine and Wine new members event on 28th June and volunteers are needed to help with this.

37 Ladies have signed up for Pat's Away Day and she will be circulating menu choices to them shortly.

Pat reported that after checking carefully with CONGU it transpires that 3 cards on the 9 hole Shey Copse course can be submitted to reactivate a handicap.ie a round on this course counts as one of the three rounds required to be played despite the fact it is only 9 holes. Informal golf events are being trailed by the Men's section on 8th and 30th June to facilitate those members needing cards signed for handicap. Lady members are also welcome.

# **5.2 VICE CAPTAIN'S REPORT and WEEKEND COMPETITIONS** - J. Howard

It was agreed at the Management Committee meeting held on 20th May that together with Pat Collins she would to prioritise the Skore management of the Ladies section for completion by September.

After this weekend eligible entries for the club championship are closed. J Howard together with Pat Collins and Marion Richardson will form the Championship commitee

The friendly match away at Hurtmore on 18th May resulted in Hoebrdge winning all their matches.

# **5.3 MIDWEEK ORGANISERS REPORT** - A. Ryzner

May has been a busy month for the Midweek golf Ladies. There have been 3 qualifying competitions for external competitions ( Coronation Foursomes, UKPCC and the Australian Spoons). Jess Howard and Debbie Evans were successful in being put forward to the regional qualifiers in the Coronation Foursomes and Val Castle and Angela

Stevens were the winners of the Club qualifiers of the Australian Spoons and so will be put forward to the regional finals.

There has also been a medal this month and the 2<sup>nd</sup> Morgan Cup/Stableford competition. 17 people entered the former and 29 the latter..

.

### 5.4 JUNIOR SECTION CO- ORDINATOR H. Corbett

Nothing new to report as it seems the matter of Juniors is reported to the Management Committee and there is no longer any involvement or help required, at least at the moment, by representatives of the Men and Ladies committee separately.

### 6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- a.) Pat Collins and Ann Ryzner together confirmed that mid week golf in the first half of October would be as follows -- the Invitation Day Thursday 3rd October, 2 course challenge as mentioned above 10th October and 17th October Stableford.
- Pat also mentioned the next Charity event would be held on Friday 5th July namely the Chairman's BBQ 9 hole Texas Scramble 1st tee 4.12.
- b) S. Royall reported that the friendly match held that day at Hoebridge against Woldingham had been won decisively by Hoebridge. She said that there had been a series of mis-understandings with the shop and catering department as no tea or coffee had been provided on arrival and no afternoon tea booked. There was also confusion about the times of the Tee slots. This emphasised what was said during the last meeting that details for bookings had to be checked with the centre at least more than once!!
- c) Ann Ryzner reminded the meeting that she had only agreed to help to do mid week competitions for 2 years although she was happy to remain a further year on the committee. This instigated a discussion about next year's committee and possible new members, vacancies upon it and committee roles and possible new roles
- 7. Date of Next Meeting: Monday 1st July 2019.

Meeting closed at 8.30 pm.